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Diamond Williams 
.______ --_I --LQL? I b -7 P 
From: WOODS, VlCKlE (Legal) [vfl979@att,corn] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: 

Attachments: Docurnent.pdf 
A. Vickie Woods 

Tuesday, January 25,2011 3:32 PM 

100176-TP/100177-TP Letter to Ann Cole Today AT&T Florida served its Reponses to Staffs 2nd 
Set of Interrogatories and 2nd Request for Production of Docs. 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

150 South Monroe Street 

Suite 400 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

(305) 347-5560 

vfl979@att.com 

8. 
between 

Docket No. 100176-TP: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Communications 

Company L.P. 

Docket No. 100177-TP: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement between 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel 

South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners 

C. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 

E. 
Responses t o  Staff's Second Set of Interrogatories 

2 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service) 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Today Letter to  Ann Cole re: 

(Nos. 70-107) and Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 38-44) 

.pdf 

1/25/2011 
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at&t 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
General Attorney 

Tallahassee. FL 32301 

January 25,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole 
office of the Cornmission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Docket No. 100178-TP: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection 
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications. inc. d/b/a AT&T 
Florida and Sprint Communications Company L.P. 

Docket No. 100177-TP Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection 
Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a ATBT 
Florida and Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp. and NPCR, Inc. 
dtWa Nextel Partners 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida served its 
Responses to Staffs Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 70-107) and Second 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 38-44). dated September 30,2010 in 
the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

cc: All parties of record 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
Jeny D. Hendrix 
E. Earl Edenfield. Jr. 



Certificate of Service 
Docket Nos. 100178-TP and 100177-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY #at a true and correct copy was served via Electronic Mail, 

(*) Federal Express and First Class U. S. Mail this 25th day of January, 2011 to the 

following: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Charles Murphy, Staff Counsel (*) 
Lany Harris, Staff Counsel (*) 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cmurohy~osc.state.fl.us 
?el. No. (850) 413-6191 
1harris~osc.state.R.uS 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6856 

Joseph M. Chiarelli 
6450 Sprint Parkway 
Mailstop: KSOPHN03 14-3A621 
Overland Park, KS 66251 
Tel. No.: (913) 315-9223 
Fax. No.: (913) 523-9623 
ioe,m,chiare~t~sorint.cam 

Bill Atkinson 
Director & Senior Counsel 
Sprint Nextel 
3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE 
Mailstop GAATLD0704 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
Tel. No. (404) 649-8981 
Fax. No. (404) 649-8980 
biil.atkinson~sorint,cam 

Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P. A. 
Post office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 
(850) 681-6788 
marsha@reuDhlaw.co-m 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Brenda Menitt 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Room 2706 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6850 
bmern~~~sc .s ta te  fl us 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Frank Trueblood 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Room 270E 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-7019 

Susan J. Berlin, Esq. 
3065 Akers Mill Rd., SE 
7m Floor, Mailstop GAATLD0704 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
TeI. No. (404) 649-8983 

susan. be~ i~~sDf in t .com 
Counsel for Sprint Nextel 

F a .  NO. (404) 649-8980 


